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From: MARY ERICKSON
To: Jonathan Schechter
Subject: Re: Per our phone conversation
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:53:30 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from mcobberickson@msn.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Hi Jonathan - This took a little longer than anticipated. Answers in red. I hope this helps - and I
am happy to talk through any of this with you. I appreciate your questions and your
thoughtfulness as you think through these really tough issues.


Happy Thanksgiving,


Mary
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From: Anna Peterson
To: Jessica Chambers
Subject: Re: Please Sign to Say Thank you - Mountain Pact National Monuments Letter - Sign by 11/30/21
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 6:57:15 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from anna@themountainpact.org. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Wonderful! Thank you so much, Council Member Chambers!  Now we have someone from 
all 11 Western states!


Please feel free to pass it along to other Jackson council members - we'd love to have more. 


I so appreciate you signing on! 


Thanks again and I hope you have a wonderful weekend!
Anna


:


www.jacksonwy.gov


Sign Up for the Town’s Newsletter!


On Nov 18, 2021, at 11:49 AM, Anna Peterson <anna@themountainpact.org>
wrote:


﻿
EXTERNAL EMAIL from anna@themountainpact.org. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know


the content is safe.


Hello, 


Please consider signing onto this letter expressing gratitude for national
monument restoration - Bears Ears, Grand Staircase-Escalante, and in support
of more national monuments! Sign on by the end of November. We have 
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nearly 70 signers but would love more. We still need signers from 
Wyoming.


The Antiquities Act is responsible for protecting many of our most iconic 
and treasured public lands and waters like Grand Canyon National Park, 
Olympic National Park, Zion National Park, and Grand Teton National 
Park. You can read more background here and see the letter here.


Please send the letter around to your full councils/commissions or
include it in your upcoming meetings, if possible, so we can increase
the number of signers. 


Feel free to just respond - "Sign me on" if you prefer that to the 
google form.


Thank you for your consideration!
Anna


Current signers: 


Council Member Adam Shimoni, City of Flagstaff, Arizona
Mayor Pro Tem Devin Middlebrook, City of South Lake Tahoe, 
California
Mayor Torre, City of Aspen, Colorado
Councilmember Rachel Richards, City of Aspen, Colorado
Mayor Bill Kane, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Elyse Hottel, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Bill Infante, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member David Knight, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Ryan Slack, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Gary Tennenbaum, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Glenn Drummond, Town of Basalt, Colorado
Council Member Aaron Brockett, City of Boulder, Colorado
County Member Dick Carleton, Town of Breckenridge, Colorado
Mayor Eric Mamula, Town of Breckenridge, Colorado
Mayor Dan Richardson, Town of Carbondale, Colorado
County Commissioner Keith Baker, Chaffee County, Colorado
Mayor Pro Tem Barbara Noseworthy, City of Durango, Colorado
Mayor Hunter Mortensen, Town of Frisco, Colorado
Mayor Jonathan Godes, City of Glenwood Springs, Colorado
County Commissioner Jonathan Houck, Gunnison County, 
Colorado
Former City Councilor Polly Christensen, City of Longmont, 
Colorado
Council Member Marcia Martin, City of Longmont, Colorado
Mayor Corinne Platt, Town of Ophir, Colorado
County Commissioner Jake Niece, Ouray County, Colorado
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County Commissioner Greg Poschman, Pitkin County, Colorado
County Commissioner Steve Child, Pitkin County, Colorado
Mayor John Clark, Town of Ridgway, Colorado
County Commissioner Tim Corrigan, Routt County, Colorado
Former Mayor P.T. Wood, City of Salida, Colorado
Mayor Dan Shore, City of Salida, Colorado
Council Member Harald Kasper, City of Salida, Colorado
County Commissioner Lance Waring, San Miguel County, 
Colorado
Commissioner Hilary Cooper, San Miguel County, Colorado
County Commissioner Josh Blanchard, Summit County, Colorado
County Commissioner Tamara Pogue, Summit County, Colorado
Mayor Pro Tem Todd Brown, Town of Telluride, Colorado
Council Member Lars Carlson, Town of Telluride, Colorado
Council Member Adrienne Christy, Town of Telluride, Colorado
Town Council Member Travis Coggin, Town of Vail, Colorado
County Commissioner Angenie McCleary, Blaine County, 
Ketchum, Idaho
President of City Council Kaz Thea, City of Hailey, Idaho
County Commissioner Juanita Vero, Missoula County, Montana
County Commissioner David Strohmaier, Missoula County, 
Montana
County Commissioner Josh Slotnick, Missoula, Montana
Mayor John Muhlfeld, City of Whitefish, Montana
County Commissioner Tick Segerblom, Clark County, Nevada
County Commissioner Justin Jones, Clark County, Nevada
City Councilor Gill Sorg, City of Las Cruces, New Mexico
County Commissioner Hank Hughes, Santa Fe County, New 
Mexico
County Commissioner Anna Hansen, Santa Fe County, New 
Mexico
Mayor Alan Webber, City of Santa Fe, New Mexico
Council Member Renee Villarreal, City of Santa Fe, New Mexico
Council Member Darien Fernandez, Town of Taos, New Mexico
City Councilor Tonya Graham, City of Ashland, Oregon
Councilwoman Margaret Bourke, Town of Alta, Utah
County Attorney Christina Sloan, Grand County, Utah
County Commissioner Jacques Hadler, Grand County, Utah
County Commissioner Sarah Stock, Grand County, Utah
Councilmember Rani Derasary, City of Moab, Utah
Councilmember Kalen Jones, City of Moab, Utah
City Councilmember Tawny Knuteson-Boyd, City of Moab, Utah
Mayor Andy Beerman, Park City, Utah
Council Chair Glenn Wright, Summit County, Utah
Council Member Michael Lilliquist, City of Bellingham, Washington


-- 







ANNA PETERSON
Executive Director | The Mountain Pact 
Durango, Colorado | (612) 735-2402 | anna@themountainpact.org
Subscribe to get our policy alerts


Founded in 2014, The Mountain Pact educates, empowers, and
 mobilizes local elected officials in over 80 Western mountain


communities with outdoor recreation based economies to speak with a
collective voice on federal climate, public lands, and outdoor recreation


policy.


-- 


ANNA PETERSON
Executive Director | The Mountain Pact 
Durango, Colorado | (612) 735-2402 | anna@themountainpact.org
Subscribe to get our policy alerts


Founded in 2014, The Mountain Pact educates, empowers, and mobilizes local
elected officials in over 80 Western mountain communities with outdoor recreation
based economies to speak with a collective voice on federal climate, public lands,


and outdoor recreation policy.
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From: Clare Stumpf
To: Jessica Chambers
Subject: Re: Sincerest thank you and an update for Shelter JH members
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 11:46:36 AM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from shelterjh@gmail.com. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Did you not want to send it to the list yourself?


O
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www.jacksonwy.gov


Sign Up for the Town’s Newsletter!
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From: Larry Hartenstein
To: Hailey Morton Levinson
Subject: Re: Welcome to Jackson Video
Date: Thursday, November 25, 2021 12:15:03 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from larry@luxurypropertiesjh.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


It’s wonderful!  Thanks so much and happy Thanksgiving 


Larry Hartenstein
Chief Executive Officer
O: 307.200.2121
M: 307.690.8113
50 King Street, Suite 202
Post Office Box 4184
Jackson, WY 83001
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From: START Bus
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: START On-Demand | Launches Tomorrow
Date: Saturday, November 27, 2021 7:31:09 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from hsjoberg@jacksonwy.gov. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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This email was sent to AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov 
why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 


Town of Jackson · 150 E Pearl Ave · Jackson, WY 83001-8599 · USA 
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Tweet Facebook LinkedIn Forward


From: Harvard Joint Center for Housing Studies
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: TOMORROW: Closing Homeownership Gaps + Corporate Ownership of Rental Housing this Friday
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 7:56:29 AM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from jchs@harvard.edu. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Geography of Gentrification


Tomorrow @ 4:30pm ET: The persistent and substantial gap in homeownership rates between white
households and households of color has greatly contributed to growing wealth disparities. Join us for a
conversation with the leaders of three efforts to close these gaps: Nikitra Bailey (National Fair Housing
Alliance), Doreen Graves (Convergence Memphis), and Chrystal Kornegay (MassHousing). Chris
Herbert, Managing Director of the Center, will moderate.


Zoom registration required
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Geography of Gentrification


Friday @ 12:15pm ET: The share of one-to-four unit rental properties owned by corporate entities has
grown steadily over the past several decades. Adam Travis, a PhD candidate in Sociology & Social
Policy and Meyer Fellow will present research that examines the current landscape of corporate housing
ownership, including findings that it is consistently higher in neighborhoods with larger shares of Black
residents.


Zoom registration required


Blog Email


The Harvard Joint Center for Housing Studies advances understanding of housing issues and informs policy. Through its research,


FULL EVENT CALENDAR
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education, and public outreach programs, the Center helps leaders in government, business, and the civic sectors make decisions that


effectively address the needs of cities and communities. Through graduate and executive courses, as well as fellowships and internship


opportunities, the Center also trains and inspires the next generation of housing leaders.


This email was sent to Ajorgensen@jacksonwy.gov 
why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 


Harvard Joint Center for Housing Studies · 1 Bow St Ste 400 · Cambridge, MA 02138-5100 · USA 
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From: Google Calendar on behalf of pcameron@energyconservationworks.org
To: lauraabonich@gmail.com; bret@landlcpa.com; Lea Colasuonno; James Webb; steveduerr08@gmail.com; Katy


Hollbacher; kjschechter@gmail.com; jim.speyer@speyerassociates.com; elaine@pathfinderpa.com;
tom@tetonconservation.org; Mark Barron; amyw@lvenergy.com; programs@energyconservationworks.org;
sba@scottanderson.biz; Mark Barron; Jonathan Schechter; Charter


Subject: Updated invitation: ECW Board Meeting @ Wed Dec 1, 2021 10:30am - 12pm (MST)
(jschechter@jacksonwy.gov)


Start: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 10:30:00 AM
End: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:00:00 PM
Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFvaTRuZz09
Attachments: invite.ics


EXTERNAL EMAIL from calendar-notification@google.com <mailto:calendar-notification@google.com> . Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 


________________________________


This event has been changed.


ECW Board Meeting


When
Changed: Wed Dec 1, 2021 10:30am – 12pm Mountain Time - Denver
Where
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFvaTRuZz09 <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/aMYvCYEXLZUYj2U4YhmE?domain=us02web.zoom.us>  (map <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/7uoZC31J83t3WziwUCAK?domain=google.com> )
Calendar
jschechter@jacksonwy.gov
Who
•
pcameron@energyconservationworks.org
- organizer
•
lauraabonich@gmail.com
•
bret@landlcpa.com
•
lcolasuonno@jacksonwy.gov
•
jim@lvenergy.com
•
steveduerr08@gmail.com
•
Katy Hollbacher
•
kjschechter@gmail.com
•
jim.speyer@speyerassociates.com
•
elaine@pathfinderpa.com
•
tom@tetonconservation.org
•
mark@highcountrylinen.com
•
amyw@lvenergy.com
•
programs@energyconservationworks.org
•
sba@scottanderson.biz
•
mbarron@tetoncountywy.gov
•
jschechter@jacksonwy.gov
•
Charter
more details » <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/A4w0CZ6XMgfvX9I9ztRu?domain=calendar.google.com> 


Meeting materials will be posted HERE <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/snxnC4xKZ2fPRKUDDz4c?domain=google.com> . 


Phil Cameron is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.


Join Zoom Meeting
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REQUEST

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:America/Denver

X-LIC-LOCATION:America/Denver

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

TZOFFSETFROM:-0700

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

TZNAME:MDT

DTSTART:19700308T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=3;BYDAY=2SU

END:DAYLIGHT

BEGIN:STANDARD

TZOFFSETFROM:-0600

TZOFFSETTO:-0700

TZNAME:MST

DTSTART:19701101T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=11;BYDAY=1SU

END:STANDARD

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART;TZID=America/Denver:20211201T103000

DTEND;TZID=America/Denver:20211201T120000

DTSTAMP:20211122T173003Z

ORGANIZER;CN=pcameron@energyconservationworks.org:mailto:pcameron@energycon

 servationworks.org

UID:jftnj6t0dlnrj33uiq9jjo8plu_R20210728T163000@google.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=lauraabonich@gmail.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:lauraabonich@gmail.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=bret@landlcpa.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:bret@landlcpa.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=lcolasuonno@jacksonwy.gov;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:lcolasuonno@jackson

 wy.gov

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=jim@lvenergy.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:jim@lvenergy.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=steveduerr08@gmail.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:steveduerr08@gmail.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Katy Hollbacher;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:katy@beyondefficiency.us

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=kjschechter@gmail.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:kjschechter@gmail.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;RSVP=TRUE

 ;CN=pcameron@energyconservationworks.org;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:pcameron@ene

 rgyconservationworks.org

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=jim.speyer@speyerassociates.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:jim.speyer@sp

 eyerassociates.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=elaine@pathfinderpa.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:elaine@pathfinderpa.c

 om

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=tom@tetonconservation.org;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:tom@tetonconservati

 on.org

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=mark@highcountrylinen.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:mark@highcountrylin

 en.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=amyw@lvenergy.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:amyw@lvenergy.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=programs@energyconservationworks.org;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:programs

 @energyconservationworks.org

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=sba@scottanderson.biz;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:sba@scottanderson.biz

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=mbarron@tetoncountywy.gov;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:mbarron@tetoncounty

 wy.gov

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=jschechter@jacksonwy.gov;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:jschechter@jacksonwy

 .gov

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Charter;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:jamespbrien@charter.net

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:-2108550655

RECURRENCE-ID;TZID=America/Denver:20211124T103000

CREATED:20210112T154908Z

DESCRIPTION:Meeting materials will be posted <a href="http://www.energycons

 ervationworks.com/board-meeting-materials.html" id="ow1567" __is_owner="tru

 e">HERE</a>.&nbsp\;<br><br><br>Phil Cameron is inviting you to a scheduled 

 Zoom meeting.<br><br>Join Zoom Meeting<br><a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/

 j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFvaTRuZz09">https://us02web.zoom.us

 /j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFvaTRuZz09</a><br><br>Meeting ID: 

 850 2929 2391<br>Passcode: 972122<br>One tap mobile<br>+13462487799\,\,8502

 9292391#\,\,\,\,*972122# US (Houston)<br>+16699009128\,\,85029292391#\,\,\,

 \,*972122# US (San Jose)<br><br>Dial by your location<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbs

 p\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)<br>&nbsp

 \;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;+1 669 900 9128 US (San 

 Jose)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;+1 253 215

  8782 US (Tacoma)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp

 \;+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\

 ;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\

 ;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)<br>Meeting

  ID: 850 2929 2391<br>Passcode: 972122<br>Find your local number: <a href="

 https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kplJLzfJx">https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kplJLzfJx</a

 ><br><br>Join by SIP<br><a href="mailto:85029292391@zoomcrc.com">8502929239

 1@zoomcrc.com</a><br><br>Join by H.323<br>162.255.37.11 (US West)<br>162.25

 5.36.11 (US East)<br>115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)<br>115.114.115.7 (India H

 yderabad)<br>213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)<br>213.244.140.110 (Ger

 many)<br>103.122.166.55 (Australia)<br>149.137.40.110 (Singapore)<br>64.211

 .144.160 (Brazil)<br>69.174.57.160 (Canada)<br>207.226.132.110 (Japan)<br>M

 eeting ID: 850 2929 2391<br>Passcode: 972122\n\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~

 :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-\nDo not edit t

 his section of the description.\n\nView your event at https://calendar.goog

 le.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=amZ0bmo2dDBkbG5yajMzdWlxOWpqbzhwbHVfM

 jAyMTExMjRUMTczMDAwWiBqc2NoZWNodGVyQGphY2tzb253eS5nb3Y&tok=MzYjcGNhbWVyb25A

 ZW5lcmd5Y29uc2VydmF0aW9ud29ya3Mub3JnNmIwZDdjMTU3MjY4ZTdkNjQzYzg4M2Y4M2E2YTM

 yNjM5NGJhMGE5NQ&ctz=America%2FDenver&hl=en&es=0.\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~

 :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

LAST-MODIFIED:20211122T173002Z

LOCATION:https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFv

 aTRuZz09

SEQUENCE:2

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:ECW Board Meeting

TRANSP:OPAQUE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR








https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85029292391?pwd=ZUdHczJmMWJyWEM0VFZtTUFvaTRuZz09 <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/eVaEC5y0ZMu8wLULt3JV?domain=google.com> 


Meeting ID: 850 2929 2391
Passcode: 972122
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,85029292391#,,,,*972122# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,85029292391#,,,,*972122# US (San Jose)


Dial by your location
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
Meeting ID: 850 2929 2391
Passcode: 972122
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kplJLzfJx <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/e5HZC68V1MtkZYSkvg0_?domain=google.com> 


Join by SIP
85029292391@zoomcrc.com <mailto:85029292391@zoomcrc.com> 


Join by H.323
162.255.37.11 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/zJgsC73JZMsMn1illqP9?domain=162.255.37.11>  (US West)
162.255.36.11 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/6QVJCL9BrGFqlnUPBB8I?domain=162.255.36.11>  (US East)
115.114.131.7 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/c9XWCM8BvXtPv4UW5xf1?domain=115.114.131.7>  (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/GTINCNk1wGfLwmirY0ky?domain=115.114.115.7>  (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/nvoGCOY9xGSYEmU52Cqn?domain=213.19.144.110>  (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/F8glCPNJyGfgJEiBfsJr?domain=213.244.140.110>  (Germany)
103.122.166.55 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/n130CQWLzXSVJjSQWglb?domain=103.122.166.55>  (Australia)
149.137.40.110 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/tpVVCR6BAXfYyqUXeqjq?domain=149.137.40.110>  (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/cjEBCVOZGWCBzoSMKqED?domain=64.211.144.160>  (Brazil)
69.174.57.160 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/KzMaCW6BJ1f3Nmir4qXO?domain=69.174.57.160>  (Canada)
207.226.132.110 <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/beTQCXDVKPfAkoiEneNC?domain=207.226.132.110>  (Japan)
Meeting ID: 850 2929 2391
Passcode: 972122


Going (jschechter@jacksonwy.gov)?   
Yes <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hWIiC82YZgS3BpiWfZ5N?domain=calendar.google.com>  - 
Maybe <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/OlGhC9rXZjHnrEFYbnCA?domain=calendar.google.com>  - 
No <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/DOlIC0R3ZMHvYwIgOccQ?domain=calendar.google.com>     more options » <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/A4w0CZ6XMgfvX9I9ztRu?domain=calendar.google.com> 


Invitation from Google Calendar <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/eec-C1w7ZMTgLNiqyZ_e?domain=calendar.google.com/> 


You are receiving this courtesy email at the account jschechter@jacksonwy.gov because you are an attendee of this event.


To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/eec-C1w7ZMTgLNiqyZ_e?domain=calendar.google.com/>  and control your
notification settings for your entire calendar.


Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their
own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/H_SPC2kJZXfr0zfQkkBc?
domain=support.google.com> .








From: Rachael Miller
To: Arne Jorgensen
Subject: VOTE NO!
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:24:33 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from srminjh@aol.com. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


    Please vote NO to the emergency moratorium.  This is not a sensible
solution to our housing problem!   


Thank you!


Rachael Miller
307-690-8900
srminjh@aol.com



mailto:srminjh@aol.com

mailto:AJorgensen@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:srminjh@aol.com






From: Rachael Miller
To: Hailey Morton Levinson
Subject: VOTE NO!
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:23:26 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from srminjh@aol.com. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


    Please vote NO on the emergency moratorium please!


This is not the answer to our housing problem.  This is insanity.  PLEASE
VOTE NO!


Thank you.  


Rachael Miller
307-690-8900
srminjh@aol.com



mailto:srminjh@aol.com

mailto:hmortonlevinson@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:srminjh@aol.com






From: Rachael Miller
To: Jim Rooks
Subject: VOTE NO!
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:25:51 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from srminjh@aol.com. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


    Hey there-  please vote NO to the emergency moratorium.  This is
not a sensible solution to our housing problems.  


   Thanks so much Rooks!


Rachael Miller
307-690-8900
srminjh@aol.com



mailto:srminjh@aol.com

mailto:jrooks@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:srminjh@aol.com






From: Wyoming Community Development Authority
To: Town Council
Subject: WCDA Closed for Thanksgiving
Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:39:54 AM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from communications@wyomingcda.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


WCDA CLOSURE


WCDA will be closed Thursday, November 25th and Friday, November
26th. We will reopen with regular business hours on Monday, November


29th.


Thank you!


______________________________________________________


155 N. Beech Street | PO Box 634 | Casper, WY 82602
(P) 307.265.0603 | (E) info@wyomingcda.com | www.wyomingcda.com


Wyoming Community Development Authority | 155 N. Beech, P.O. Box 634, Casper, WY 82602


Unsubscribe electedofficials@townofjackson.com


Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice


Sent by communications@wyomingcda.com



mailto:communications@wyomingcda.com

mailto:electedofficials@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:communications@wyomingcda.com

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ajGBCADOZrfzolFGpXda?domain=wyomingcda.com

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/MHMtCBBEZvtOmRS6Cji6?domain=visitor.constantcontact.com

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/PAHvCDkEjxfkmJtAylS6?domain=visitor.constantcontact.com

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/68FFCERQkyHNG0cPXSHC?domain=constantcontact.com

mailto:communications@wyomingcda.com






From: McKinnley Cox
To: commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov; Town Council; Alyssa Watkins; Erin Weisman; Jodie Pond; Keith Gingery;


Larry Pardee; Rich Ochs; Travis Riddell
Subject: Walk-In Flu Clinic on Tuesday, November 23rd; Free Flu Vaccine for Those Without Health Insurance
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 2:30:31 PM
Attachments: Free Flu Clinic Press Release.pdf


EXTERNAL EMAIL from mckinnley.cox@wyo.gov. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Good afternoon, 


The Teton County Health Department will be hosting a walk-in, Flu vaccine clinic on
Tuesday, November 23rd from 8:30am-5:30pm at 460 E. Pearl Ave. for those who
are still in need of a flu vaccine. Free flu vaccines will be available for those who do
not have health insurance or are underinsured, while supplies last. Please refer to the
attached press release for more information. 


-- 
McKinnley Cox 
Teton County COVID Public Health Advisor  
mckinnley.cox@wyo.gov


E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction 
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records 
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.



mailto:mckinnley.cox@wyo.gov

mailto:commissioners@tetoncountywy.gov

mailto:electedofficials@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:awatkins@tetoncountywy.gov

mailto:eweisman@tetoncountywy.gov

mailto:jodie.pond@wyo.gov

mailto:kgingery@tetoncountywy.gov

mailto:lpardee@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:rochs@tetoncountywy.gov

mailto:travis.riddell@gmail.com

mailto:mckinnley.cox@wyo.gov

mailto:mckinnley.cox@wyo.gov






          



For Immediate Release 



Walk-In Flu Clinic on Tuesday, November 23rd; Free Flu Vaccine for Those 
Without Health Insurance 



November 19, 2021, Jackson, WY - The Teton County Health Department will be hosting a 
walk-in, Flu vaccine clinic on Tuesday, November 23rd from 8:30am-5:30pm at 460 E. Pearl 
Ave. for those who are still in need of a flu vaccine. Free flu vaccine will be available for those 
who do not have health insurance or are underinsured, while supplies last. The free flu vaccine 
has been made available through a generous donation from the Community Foundation of 
Jackson Hole and the Rotary of Jackson Hole Breakfast Club.  



Mercury and preservative free quadrivalent flu vaccine will be available for adults and children 
and high-dose flu vaccine will be available for those 65+. If you do have health insurance, 
please bring your health insurance card.  



After Thanksgiving, individuals wanting to get a flu shot at the Health Department will need to 
call to make an appointment at our Public Health Immunization Clinic, with limited availability. 
To schedule call 307-733-6401, choose option 1 for the Public Health Clinic, and then option 3 
for the Front Desk. 



Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, getting a Flu vaccine is now more important than ever and will 
help protect our entire community, especially those most vulnerable. Flu vaccines help reduce 
the burden of flu illnesses, hospitalizations, and deaths due to influenza. This season is 
especially important to get vaccinated due to the significant strain COVID-19 has caused on our 
healthcare system. 



### 



 



 
 
 
Contact: Rachael Wheeler  
Phone: 307-732-8446 
Fax: 307-733-8747 
Email address: rachael.wheeler@wyo.gov 



 













From: anna lil
To: CONSUMER7001@gmail.com
Subject: get it resolved by #NBV44RE
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 10:11:24 AM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from anna2975lil@gmail.com. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


OUR   prime   customer


 


 we have been trying  to reach out to you for so many days. for some  REASON  , we couldn’t.


through this mail , we want to inform you that your mcafee the INTERNET security plan has been
updated successfully. your account was set on auto renewal mode . thIs, your plan was updated
automatically. the plan charges (mentioned below in the subscription details) were deducted from
your registered BANK account  with us.


 


                                             Subscription plane details


 


 


plan Name:                   Norton SECURITY plane


 


 TILL valid :                        3     YEAR   plan 


 


 DATE    :                               11/29th /2021


 


 activation Id    :               NBV44RE


 


amount charged  :            452.81


 


 If you face any problem related to the plan , get it resolved by calling our CUSTOMER care.


  our customer care NUMBER: 1 –  (260)  - (243)  -  (5751)


 If there’s anything else we could do for you, please let we know. We’re more than HAPPY to help
our customers


 



mailto:anna2975lil@gmail.com

mailto:CONSUMER7001@gmail.com

mailto:anna2975lil@gmail.com






From: freya tho
To: CONSUMER7001@gmail.com
Subject: money transfer # CFP697BH
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:57:52 AM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from freya8932tho@gmail.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Hey   norton CLIENT,


 
your order for norton is successfully purchased. your item will be ready to send after the
complete procedure of DISPATCH.
 
 
in case you need it earlier from the DATE which is shown below you need to make a call with a
valid reason because we only provide the fast shipping in an emergency.
 
 
DESCRIPTION :-
 
INVOICE number          : CFP697BH
 


purchase Date             : 23
rd


 NOV 2021
 
 Delivery date              : 20th OCT 2021
 
Item name                   : Norton 1 year 5 device pack
 
Value                            :  $536 USD
 
Payment Mode          :  Auto renewal
 
if you have any further concern regarding your purchase, feel free to contact our accounts
department and EXPRESS your issue (including item exchange or cancellation).
 
You can reach us on   +1 (906)- (629)- (1406)
 
 
THANK  you,
 
 



mailto:freya8932tho@gmail.com

mailto:CONSUMER7001@gmail.com

mailto:freya8932tho@gmail.com





 








From: Alyson Spery
To: Susan Scarlata; Hailey Morton Levinson
Subject: sister cities
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 7:49:49 PM


EXTERNAL EMAIL from alysonspery@gmail.com. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


¡Hola!


I hope this finds you both doing well. Things are good in Tlaxcala. I'm happy to say
I've made progress in connecting Jackson Hole High School with the high school in
Hueyotlipan. It's looking like we may have a group of high schoolers visiting Mexico
this spring for a cultural exchange. Hopefully in 2023, a group of students from
Tlaxcala will be able to travel to Jackson too. 


I haven't reached out to Presidente Corichi or anyone in the new administration. Have
you heard anything more from them? Please let me know if there's anything I can do
while I am here to connect you both. 


Take care, 
Alyson



mailto:alysonspery@gmail.com

mailto:SScarlata@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:hmortonlevinson@jacksonwy.gov

mailto:alysonspery@gmail.com



